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May 16, 2023 

STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST 
via e-mail 

RE: Docket No. 20230035-EU - Joint petition for approval of temporary territorial 
variance, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC and Peace River Electric Cooperative, 
Inc. 

Dear Ms. Triplett, Ms. Cuello, Mr. May, and Mr. Shaw: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Duke Energy Florida, LLC (DEF) and 
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. (PRECO), jointly the parties, provide responses to the 
following data requests: 
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1. What is the term of the Agreement for Temporary Territorial Variance (Exhibit B to 

the Petition) that you are requesting the Commission approve? 
 
 Please file all responses electronically no later than May 19, 2023 from the Commission’s 
website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web 
Form. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218 if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
      /s/ Suzanne Brownless 
      Suzanne Brownless 
      Special Counsel 
 
SBr/ds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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